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Dear Mr Cox

Tam writing in relation to IPARTs forthcoming review processes with respect to
passenger transport fares for 2004-2005, in the context of the Government’s
recently armounced transport reforms.’

In light of recent performance issues on the CityRail network, I direct under
section 7(1) of the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal Act 1992 (‘the Act’)
that the 2004-05 IPART fare review process for CityRail be deferred until further
notice. However, fare reviews of other public transport modes should proceed.

Following the Ministerial Inquiry into Sustainable Transport, the NSW
Government has committed to delivering parity in fare structures and consistent
- service levels across public and private bus and ferry transport operators.

I therefore request under section 13(1)(c) of the Act that, when making its
investigations into passenger transport fares for all public transport modes, the
Tribunal consider the following matters that arise from the Inquiry’s
recommendations: |
o the making of a determination based on a five-year price path;
o providing that fare increases up to the Consumer Prlce Index (CPI) should
 be subject to efficiency gains; and
e providing for fare increases above the CPI to clearly demonstrate
customer benefits through improvements in service quality linked to
specific initiatives such as bus priority measures.

In respect of the Tribunal’s section 9 investiga_t-idns of privately owned public
transport fares, [ would ask that you also have regard to the above matters.
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Bus Services:

In order to progress with a con31stent fare structure for the bus mdustry and to
implement reforms arising from the Unsworth Review of Bus Services, several
changes to the existing arrangements, including legislation and the role of IPART,
are being considered by the Government. The proposed legislative arnendments
will not commence in the first half of 2004. ' '

When calling for public and industry submissions I request, pursuant to section
13(1)(c) of the Act, that IPART consider the Government's preferred approach of
moving to a single fare review, including moving to a single fare change
applicable to all bus operators.

I also request that IPART consider whether any State Transit fare increase for
2004-05 and later years should be applied on a f‘weighted average” basis aimed at
better aligning Government and private operator fares. Such an approach would
result in IPART determining an overall price change for bus fares. Individual

~ fare products may be adjusted to varying degrees but the changes must, in

~ aggregate, be less than or equal to the overall adjustment determined by IPART.

For non-commercial bus services, the Governmerit is developing a new funding
approach along the lines recommended by the Unsworth Review of Bus Services
(see p.70 of the Final Report), but this may not be completed for 2004-05.
Therefore it may be appropriate that the process used for the 2003-04 review be
used in 2004-05.

Ferry Services: -

In respect of ferry services, under section 13(1)(c) of the Act, I also request that
IPART consider adopting the same process outlined above (i.e. single fare
increase figure for both private and public operators). As there are no relevant
legislative changes planned in relation to ferries, I request that in all other
respects IPART consider following existing processes for 2004-2005.

{have no objection to the contents of this letter‘-bein_‘g made publicly availéble, if
you consider it appropriate. ' '

If your officers wish to discuss these matters, they should contact Ms Zoe de
Saram, Policy Manager, Economlc Development Branch, at The Cabinet Office on
(02) 9228 4930. |

Yours sincerely

Bob Carr
Premier





